Design Standards Letter


Letter Number: G-2022-04

Letter Date: 01/24/2022

Effective Date: 04/01/2022

Section/Plan No.: General Provisions 

Subject: Revisions to General Provisions 


TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

SUBJECT: Engineering Policy
Standard Specifications Letter No. 4, 2022
Revisions to General Provisions 

Revisions to the 2021 General Provisions, effective April 1, 2022 are now available on MoDOT’s website.  

Questions regarding the revisions to General Provisions should be directed to Jen Haller, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-2918 or myself at 573-751-7412.

REVISIONS:

SECTION 401 WATER QUALITY CERTIFICATION CONDITIONS Update entire section per the new MOU between MODOT and MDNR.  

TRAINING PROVISION Update entire section of the On-The Job Training Provisions. 

OPTIONAL ROLLER COMPACTED CONCRETE SHOULDERS AND MAINLINE Section 5.0 Construction Requirements was missing number 5.3, renumbered to incorporate 5.3. 

E-CONSTRUCTION Updated 2.2 to the following: “2.2  Documents that require notarization, such as the Affidavit for Compliance with the Prevailing Wage Law and the Contractor’s Affidavit Regarding Settlement of Claims (Form C-242), may be submitted either through an Electronic Notary, or on the original form in a paper medium sealed with the notary attestation.”
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